



Lab Meeting 3 - Sprint 1 Demo

Sept 26, 2022

10:30 am to 10:50 am

CSC B10

Agenda Items

1. Discuss how sprint 1 went
2. Demo / review with Jashwanth

Attendees:

Jensen Khemchandani

Ronggang Cui

Matthew Sheydwasser

Peter Qui

Victor Nguyen

Tomas Peschke

Jashwanth

Discuss Sprint 1

Notes:

- Sprint 1 went well!
- What did we do during the sprint?
 - Project documentation
 - Sprint planning
 - Github repo organisation
- Went over sprint roles and individual activities
- Who worked on sprint planning?
 - Group task – worked on it as a group
- User stories
 - Matthew and Tomas
 - 50/50 effort
- Sequence diagram / High level software design
 - 50/50 effort
- Wireframe diagrams
 - Roman
- Storymap:

- Tomas
- Teamwork docs
 - Peter
- Jashwanth will deliver new features ASAP – for now just work on tasks that we can!
- Jashwanth will send us marking template – will not be marked, we can discuss marking with Jashwanth and argue/negotiate if needed

New action items and responsibilities:

1. Start coding asap – no point waiting

Demo / Review

Notes:

- Demo looks good
- Missing only a few minor details
- Jashwanth happy with what we have for the most part

New action items and responsibilities:

1. Include cybera in project docs (for deployment in cmput 301)
2. Include testing tools / resources for JS / webpack in documentation
3. Include public/private accessors for our classes in UML
4. Include times beside meeting minutes on live doc
5. Include link to live documentation on Github repo